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J. Mark Rodger

direct tel.: 416-367-6190

direct fax: 416-361-7088

e-mail: mrodger@blgcanada.com

July 17, 2008

DELIVERED BY E-MAIL 

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor

Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

	Re:
	Ontario Power Generation Inc. ("OPG”) Application for Approval for payment amount increases for Prescribed Generating Facilities  

(“the OPG Application”)

OEB File No. EB-2007-0905


The Board has directed intervenors to file their final argument in this case by Friday, July 18, 2008.  AMPCO continues to prepare its argument but given the number of issues before the Board and the volume and complexity of the evidentiary record, AMPCO would greatly appreciate being granted an extension to the filing date to Monday, July 21 at 4 pm.  In addition, many of the intervenors have been discussing their respective positions and some parties have agreed to take the lead on specific issues of common concern.  The modest extension to the filing date would facilitate the required review of these submissions that should also assist the Board in its deliberations.

Should you have any questions or require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.  Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

original signed by Mark Rodger

J. Mark Rodger

JMR/ld

Copies to:
Michael A. Penny, OPG counsel


Parties of Record
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